

Deleted: 1.0

Deleted: 26 May

MODIFICATION 0583

REQUIRING AN OPENING METER READING AT SAME USE CONFIRMATION

[Proposed] legal text

Deleted: Draft

TRANSPORTATION PRINCIPAL DOCUMENT

SECTION M – SUPPLY POINT METERING ¹

Amend text at paragraph 5.13 to read as follows:

5.13 Opening Meter Reading

5.13.1 Where a User submits a Supply Point Confirmation which becomes effective for a Proposed Supply Point which comprises a Class 2, 3 or 4 Supply Meter Point, this paragraph 5.13 applies in respect of the Supply Meter installed at the Supply Meter Point.

Deleted: relevant

Deleted: which

5.13.2 ~~Not Used~~...

Deleted: For the purposes of this paragraph 5.13 a relevant Supply Point Confirmation is a Supply Point Confirmation where the Proposing User is not an Existing User

5.13.4 For the purposes of paragraph 5.13.3(a) the Read Date must be:

Deleted: ... [1]

(a) where the Supply Meter Point is or (following the Supply Point Confirmation) will be in Class 1, Class 2 or Class 3, the Supply Point Registration Date;

Deleted: relevant

(b)

5.13.5 For the purposes of paragraph 5.13.3(b) the Meter Reading must be submitted not later than:

(a) where the Supply Meter Point is or (following the Supply Point Confirmation) will be in Class 1 or Class 2, 16:00 hours on the 5th Day after the Supply Point Registration Date;

Deleted: relevant

(b)

TRANSITION DOCUMENT

Formatted: Font:Bold

¹ Changes shown against text as amended by Modification 0432.

PART IIF – NEXUS IMPLEMENTATION

Add new paragraph 7.9 to read as follows:

Formatted: Font:Italic

7.9 Opening Meter Readings

Formatted: Font:Bold

7.9.1 Where in respect of a Supply Point the last Supply Point [Confirmation] which became effective prior to the Implementation Date was submitted by the Existing User paragraph 7.9.2 shall apply.

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 1.27 cm

7.9.2 Where this paragraph applies, the Transporter shall determine an estimated Meter Reading in accordance with TPD Section M5.4.1(b) or 5.4.2 for which purposes:

(a) the estimate shall be made in respect of the period from the Read Date of the last Valid Meter Reading submitted prior to the effective date of the current Supply Point [Registration] to that date;

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0 cm, Hanging: 2.54 cm, Tabs: 1.27 cm, Left

(b) where no Valid Meter Reading has been submitted the estimated Meter Reading shall be zero.

7.9.3 [Where prior to the Implementation Date a User submitted Meter Readings in respect of the Supply Point for the purposes of TPD Section G1.6.5 (as applying prior to such date) the Transporter may use such Meter Readings for the purposes of determining the estimated Meter Reading.]